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From: Joseph, Stacy
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 1:22 PM
To: 'Chappell, Coley'
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: RE: STP presenters and attendees for 5/20 ACRS

Coley, 
 
I will pre-register your attendees for the meeting.  Thank you for the list in advance. 
 
Stacy 
 
From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappell@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 1:20 PM 
To: Joseph, Stacy 
Subject: STP presenters and attendees for 5/20 ACRS 
 
Stacy, 
  
STP 3&4 presenters for ACRS on 5/20 as shown on the latest draft from Ms. Banerjee is correct. 
  
Attendees for STP 3&4 on 5/20 are listed below (please forward as need to facilate registration with building security): 
  
Scott Head, STPNOC 
Coley Chappell, STPNOC 
 
James Cook, STPNOC 
Jay Phelps, STPNOC 
Michael Murray, STPNOC 
Kyle Dittman, STPNOC  
Tim Hurst, STPNOC 
Jerry Mauck, STPNOC 
Steve Blossom, STPNOC 
Thomas J. Daley, STPNOC 
George S. Cashell, STPNOC 
 
Jun Ikeda, Toshiba 
Akira Fukumoto, Toshiba 
Toshifumi Sato, Toshiba 
Tadashi Miyazaki, Toshiba 
Hiroshi Sakomoto, Toshiba 
Ryuji Iwasaki, Toshiba 
Koichi Kondo, Toshiba 
Chikashi Miyamoto, Toshiba 
 
Robert Quinn, Westinghouse  
Calvin K. Tang, Westinghouse  
Eric John Fredrickson, Westinghouse 
Edgar Mel Brown, Westinghouse  
Bradley Maurer, Westinghouse 
Sanjaybir Singh Bakshi, Westinghouse 
 
Craig Swanner, Licensing, MPR 
Dave Herrell, I&C Engineering, MPR 
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Chris Crestfield 
  
Steve Frantz, Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
Al Gutterman, Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
  
  
If you have any questions, please give me a call. 
  
Regards, 
  
Coley Chappell 
STP 3&4 Licensing 
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